
 
Willington Parish Council  Item. 18. d) 
12.07.22 
 
Derbyshire County Council's failure to satisfactorily maintain Willington's pavements in a safe 
condition. 
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To WPC Chair via Clerk 
 
In an e-mail to WPC last February, I referred to the unsatisfactory condition of St Michael's Close 
pavements - which apart from a tar slurry wash about 30 years ago, and from occasional local 
patching by utility companies, has received no maintenance in the past half century.  The 
unsatisfactory condition remains, unresolved. 

 
 
In the February e-mail I questioned, "Can I ask the WPC to confirm through our County Councillor that 
no planned maintenance is to be made to SMC's pavement during the next year?" (i.e.year2022-23) 
 
So far as I am aware my question remains unanswered. Can you arrange to provide a response, 
please? 
 
Kind regards 

 


